Annex 10

PRELIMINARY MARKET CONSULTATIONS
Public Contract Name:
Laminating Press Delivery (Reissue)
Preliminary Market Consultations has been conducted since the previous tender procedure with the same subject matter had been cancelled and the Contracting Authority approached afterwards the relevant group of suppliers on the market to prepare tender conditions to extent the competition and receive more tenders in compliance with needs of the Contracting Authority.
Preliminary Market Consultations has been conducted partly in writing via emails and partly via videoconferences whilst being protocolized.
Questions sent or put to the suppliers that offer required device or parts thereof:
· What reason do you have, that you did not participate on our public tender https://mfcr.ezak.cz/contract_display_3356.html for a delivery of a Laminating Press?
· Are you able to offer us in this tender procedure the required device? If yes, what is the current market price of similar device?
· What parameters or conditions in the tender were unbeatable for you and what you would be willing to accept or what is a standard requirement in EU public tenders?
· Have you concluded contract with another public contracting authority for a required device?
· Do you have same references in the Czech Republic for the required device?
· Which parameters do you recommend changing and which changes can save the cost or reduce the price of the required device with the compliance of functionality and quality standards for states documents plastic cards production?
Within discussion on the above stated questions and topics the Contracting Authority states all essential information that was the subject of the preliminary market consultation:
· Delivery terms 
· Delivery time of the device 
· Delivery time of the spare parts and service 
· Reserved change 
· Without possibilities’ in the future
· Scope of delivery
· Reduction of not possible parts for states document card production
· Reduction of unloading and moving services 
· Reduction of cooling unit delivery 
· Reduction of trumpeting and cabling delivery 
· Scope of use 
· Production in real two shifts
· Production only for plastic card and datasheets  
· Scope of services 
· Reduction of unloading and moving services 
· Reduction of recovery services from cooling  
· Technical parameters and requirement’s 
· Another place for supporting units in other floor in the building with higher load capacity and space
· Using of other lift with bigger size and higher load capacity
· Minimal size of the laminations area
· Minimal size of the lamination’s cassettes
· Optimization of the laminations time  
· Specification of the component out of delivery   
· Standardization 
· According EU norms 
· Approaching to the standard products 
· Backup solution 
· Without possibility use the current laminations cassettes us a part of the business continuity. 
· Place of installation for supporting technologies 
· Another place for supporting units in other floor in the building with higher load capacity 
· Detailed description with a new drawings and sections 
· Distribution frames strongly recommended for the device with higher load than specified load capacity  
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Purchase Contract and Contract for Work adjustments
· Delivery conditions 
· Payment terms 
· Shipping conditions  
· Sanction conditions 
· Service conditions 
· Withdrawal conditions 
· Acceptance and testing procedure  
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